Senate Document SD 86-19
(Approved, 4/13/1987)

TO: The Senate
FROM: Rules Committee
DATE: 26 March 1987

SUB3J: Amendment to Bylaws, Section 5.3.5.2.1 (Membership of Com_puter Users
Advisory Subcommittee of the University Resources Policy Committee)

DISPOSITION: Upon approval, to the presiding officer for implementation

Resolved, that the Bylaws of the Senate (Section 5.3.5.2.1) be amended to include a
faculty member from the Library as a membder of the Computer Users Advisory
Subcommittee of the University Resources Policy Committee

Change Section 5.3.5.2.1 as follows

Present
5.3.5.2 Computer Users Advisory Subcommittee

5.3.5.2.1 Membership. The Subcommittee shall have two ex-officio
members . . . and nine elected members: one each from the
division of business . . . , and the department of
mathematical sciences, _ and one from the other
departments/divisions of each major academic unit . ... The
nine elected members shall be chosen . ...

Proposed
5.3.5.2. Computer Users Advisory Subcommittee
5.3.5.2.1 Membership. The Subcommittee shall have two ex-officio
members . . . and ten elected members: one each from the
division of business . . ., the department of mathematical
sciences, and the library, and one from the other

departments/divisions of each major academic unit . ... The
ten elected members shall be chosen . ...




